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§850 International Issues
(including extradition)



1st Circuit holds that extradition order need not specify forfeiture. (850) Defendant was extradited from Switzerland on RICO and money laundering charges. He argued that the criminal forfeiture entered against him violated the rule of speciality because it was tantamount to prosecution and conviction for an offense on which extradition was neither sought nor granted. The First Circuit held that a defendant may be subjected to forfeiture even if extradition was not specifically granted for the forfeiture action. Criminal forfeiture is not a free-standing criminal offense nor an element of a racketeering offense under RICO, but an incremental punishment for that conduct. U.S. v. Saccoccia, 58 F.3d 754 (1st Cir. 1995).xe "U.S. v. Saccoccia, 58 F.3d 754 (1st Cir. 1995)."
2nd Circuit holds British government's cooperation gave court sufficient control over funds to allow jurisdiction. (850) The govern​ment sought civil forfeiture of funds in several banks in London. The funds were proceeds from drug trafficking and money laundering. A significant amount of the trafficking and laundering took place in the district. The Second Circuit upheld the district court's jurisdiction over the funds, concluding that the court had constructive control over them by virtue of the demonstrated cooperation of the British government under the 1988 Treaty and Drug Trafficking Offenses Act. The United Kingdom acted essentially as an agent of the U.S. for purposes of the forfeiture action. In 1990 and 1994, the High Court issued a restraining order freezing the funds based solely on a request by the U.S. In 1993, at the request of the Marshal's Service, British authorities served the forfeiture complaint and warrant on the banks holding the funds. The government sufficiently proved that the British government would turn over at least a portion of the seized funds to the U.S., thereby vesting the district court with the requisite constructive control over the funds. U.S. v. All Funds on Deposit in any Accounts Maintained in the Names of Heriberto Castro Meza or Espranza Rodriquez de Castro, 63 F.3d 148 (2d Cir. 1995).xe "U.S. v. All Funds on Deposit in any Accounts Maintained in the Names of Heriberto Castro Meza or Espranza Rodriquez de Castro, 63 F.3d 148 (2d Cir. 1995)."
4th Circuit upholds FDA seizure of adulterated antibiotics, rejecting claim of export exemption. (850) The FDA filed a complaint for forfeiture requesting the seizure and condemnation of 104 drums of “adulter​ated” bulk antibiotics. The drugs were alleged to be “adulterated” because they “were not manufactured according to ‘current good manufacturing practice.’” The manufacturer did not dispute the issue of adulteration, but argued that the drugs were exempt from this requirement under 21 U.S.C. §381(e)(1) because they were intended for export. This exemption requires, inter alia, that the drug accord with the specifications of “the” foreign purchaser and is not in conflict of the laws of “the” country to which it is intended to be exported. The affidavit of the manufacturer that he could locate some foreign purchaser in a country that could meet these requirements was deemed insufficient and the forfeiture was upheld. U.S. v. Kanasco, Ltd., 123 F.3d 209 (4th Cir. 1997).xe "U.S. v. Kanasco, Ltd., 123 F.3d 209 (4th Cir. 1997)."
5th Circuit upholds forfeiture of sheep un​der Lacey Act because Pakistan law pro​hibited export. (850) The 5th Cir​cuit af​firmed summary judg​ment in fa​vor of the government in a forfeiture ac​tion brought against a sheep imported by claimant into the United States from Pakistan. The action was brought under the forfeiture provisions of the Lacey Act. The court held that the forfeiture statute pro​vides for strict liability, and con​tains no "innocent owner" defense. Once the government es​tablishes proba​ble cause, the burden shifts to the claimant to establish ei​ther that a de​fense to the for​feiture applies or that the property is not subject to forfeiture. Thus, the government needed to estab​lish only that importation of the sheep violated the laws of Pak​istan. The Pak​istani Imports and Export Act prohib​ited the sheep's export out of Pakistan. Al​though defendant pos​sessed an export permit issued by the province of Baluchistan, this permit was void to the extent it conflicted with the Imports and Export Act. U.S. v. One Afghan Urial Ovis Orientalis Blanfordi Fully Mounted Sheep, 964 F.2d 474 (5th Cir. 1992). xe "U.S. v. One Afghan Urial Ovis Orientalis Blanfordi Fully Mounted Sheep, 964 F.2d 474 (5th Cir. 1992). "
11th Circuit holds that claimant's extradition did not make brief delay in initiating for​feiture violate due process. (850) On August 25, DEA agents arrested claimant and seized $52,800 in currency from his residence. How​ever, DEA did not send a notice of forfeiture to claimant until October 31. The district court held that the delay in initiating forfeiture proceedings violated due process because of claimant's extradition to Canada. The 11th Circuit reversed, noting that the delay between the seizure and the initiation of proceedings was relatively short, there was no evidence of bad faith on the part of the government, and claimant could have avoided the prejudice by asserting his rights. There are several means by which a claimant may assert his rights to a prompt post-seizure hearing, including filing a claim and cost bond, filing an equitable action to compel the filing of a forfeiture action, and informally requesting the agency to refer the matter to the U.S. attorney. Claimant waited three months before filing a claim and cost bond. Claimant was also dilatory in asserting his rights after the judicial forfeiture proceeding was initiated. He took no action to expedite the trial, even though he knew extradition was imminent. U.S. v. Fifty-Two Thousand and Eight Hundred Dollars ($52,800.00) in U.S. Currency and Interest, 38 F.3d 761 (11th Cir. 1994).xe "U.S. v. Fifty-Two Thousand and Eight Hundred Dollars ($52,800.00) in U.S. Currency and Interest, 38 F.3d 761 (11th Cir. 1994)."
California District Court finds no double jeopardy in successive civil forfeiture actions. (850) The United States brought two successive forfeiture actions against funds in a bank on the Island of Jersey in the British Channel Islands on the ground that they were traceable to narcotics transactions. The first action concerned money wire transferred from the Jersey bank to an account in the U.S. The second action was directed at the balance of the funds remaining in the Jersey bank. The district court concluded in light of U.S. v. Ursery, 518 U.S. 267 (1996) (holding civil in rem forfeitures are not punishment for double jeopardy purposes), that successive in rem forfeitures involving the same claimants and funds from the same account did not constitute a violation of the Double Jeopardy Clause. The court also ruled: (1) that the 1992 amendment to 28 U.S.C §1355(b)(2) vested U.S. District Courts with jurisdiction over funds located in foreign countries, and (2) that the res had been seized and thus that the court had jurisdiction over the funds remaining in Jersey because the money had been transferred to the control of a British official cooperating with the United States. U.S. v. All Funds in “The Anaya Trust,” 1997 WL 578662 (N.D. Cal. 1997) (not reported in F.Supp.).xe "U.S. v. All Funds in The Anaya Trust, 1997 WL 578662 (N.D. Cal. 1997) (not reported in F.Supp.)." 

Court of Federal Claims holds that no contract existed between the government and F. Lee Bailey to allow him to collect the appreciated value of stock as attorney’s fees. (850) This 46-page opinion is the latest installment in the ongoing post-forfeiture litigation involving Claude Duboc, the government, and Duboc’s attorney F. Lee Bailey. After Duboc, who was facing illegal drug trafficking and money laundering charges in Florida, retained Bailey, Bailey met with members of the U.S. Attorney’s Office to discuss repatriation of Duboc’s assets. Substantial assets were eventually forfeited from Duboc. Bailey now brings an action against the government seeking damages in the amount of $14,389,853 for an alleged breach of an independent contract entered into with government officials, by which Bailey would assist in the repatriation of Duboc’s assets. Bailey seeks the appreciated value of $5.8 million in pharmaceutical stock that was transferred to him by Duboc. The Court of Federal Claims noted that Bailey was to be paid only for defense attorney time and expenses and for his property management work, for his roles as defense counsel and repatriation representative. The Court of Federal Claims noted that no agreement for the appreciated value of the stock to be paid to Bailey was made by the appropriate government officials, so no meeting of the minds had occurred.  To the contrary, the court noted that the judge expected maximum forfeitures, and Duboc wanted maximum forfeitures to help in his sentencing prospects. Thus, the court concluded that Bailey had not carried his burden by proving that a meeting of the minds had occurred on the crucial fact that any stock appreciation would inure to the benefit of Bailey. The Court of Federal Claims ordered Bailey’s complaint to be dismissed, and judgment to be entered for the government. Bailey v. U.S., 54 Fed.Cl. 459 (Fed.Cl. 2002).

Court of International Trade details factors to be considered in setting monetary penalties. (850) The Customs Service filed this action to recover civil monetary penalties under the Trade Act, 19 U.S.C. §1592, because defendant smuggled machine parts into the U.S. to avoid paying duties. The U.S. Court of International Trade set the penalty at $400,000 after an extensive review of the principles and standards to be applied in setting monetary penalties, and enunciated fourteen relevant factors: (1) the defendant’s good faith effort to comply with the statute; (2) the defendant’s degree of culpability; (3) the defendant’s history of previous violations; (4) the nature of the public interest in ensuring compliance with the regulations involved; (5) the nature and circumstances of the violation at issue; (6) the gravity of the violation; (7) the defendant’s ability to pay; (8) the effect of the penalty on the defendant’s business; (9) that the penalty not “shock the conscience of the court;” (10) the economic benefit of the violation to the defendant; (11) the harm to the public; (12) the value of vindicating agency authority; (13) whether the party sought to be protected by the statute had been adequately compensated for the harm; and (14) such other matters as justice may require. [Ed. Note: This is not a forfeiture case, but its thorough discussion of the rationales for economic punishments will be interesting to forfeiture practitioners.] U.S. v. Complex Machine Works Co., 1999 WL 1216106 (CIT) (U.S.C.I.T. 1999).

